TO THE STATE OF TH

EDUCATION



University of Wisconsin - Parkside | 2012-2016

Bachelor of arts in Graphic Design | GPA: 3.8

Magna Cum Laude Distinction
Outstanding Graduate Award | 2016
Academic Acheivement Award | 2016
Phi Eta Sigma National Honors Society | 2013

WORK EXPERIENCE



Econoprint Inc. | Oct. 30, 2019 - Present

I work as an Account Service Representative for a commercial print company in Racine, WI. My role supports customer service, logistics, processing orders, and working with outside vendors. I utilize the Avanti Program to stay organized, meet the clients' deadlines, create production schedules, and maintain an overall efficient system. I enjoy personally connecting with clients to help them bring their ideas from a scratch piece of paper all the way to a final printed product. I prioritze clear communication and efficient multitasking to ensure that every client receives quality service.

Minuteman Press | Jan. 2018 - Oct. 2019

I worked as a Graphic Designer, Production Specialist, and Customer Service Representative for a design firm and print shop in Kenosha, WI. I worked with a team of designers to create custom graphics and a wide range of products for our clients. As a small local business, this shop gave me incredible experience in the full production process--from designing, printing, and bindery, all the way to billing and accounting. Being well-versed in how the print industry works helps me to skillfully design my projects.

Graphics for Private Clientele

Agape Church: Graphics & Social Media

Christ Church: Sermon Series, Social Media, Logos & Events

Goshen Christian College: Social Media Templates **Fresh Coast Classic:** Advertisement & Graphics

Valeo's Pizza Restaurant: Business Rebranding - Logo, marketing materials, and ad campaigns for both print and web **Chiapetta Shoes Co:** Poster Advertisement Campaign

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS



Experienced in both Mac & PC Operating Systems

Illustrator

<u>Photography</u>

Indesign

Microsoft Office

Photoshop

Dropbox.com



ABOUT ME

My name is Liz Levenhagen, and I am a profesional Graphic Designer in Racine, WI. Overall, I have been working in my field for more than five years in print and digital graphic design, marketing, logo design advertisement, and branding. I am currently creating graphics for print and social media at my home church where I serve in ministry alongside my husband who is our church's Children's Pastor. I also have more than three years of specific experience creating graphics for several churches and a Christian college. These projects have included artwork for sermon series, promo, social media, events, and logo design. I have experience in working for a variety of clients ranging from churches and small local businesses to the education sector and private clients. I am a passionate, personable, hardworking, determined, and organized person who places a high priority on teamwork and clear communication as effective tools. I also believe that a person should work on developing their professional skills and learning new things all the time. I have always been creatively inspired by the world around me and always work on building my skills and eye as a graphic designer. With my qualifications, passions, and personal life goals I am looking to continue building my career in graphic design.

CONTACT

lizlevenhagen-portfolio.com





